Filed in Supreme Goun
JAN 10 2014
Middle

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
KATHLEEN G. KANE January 10, 2014
ATTORNEY GENERAL
Appellate Litigation Section
157 Floor, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone (717) 783-1478
Fax (717) 772-4526
hhopkirk(@attorneygeneral.gov

Irene M. Bizzoso, Prothonotary

SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT

Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500

Harrisburg, PA 17106

RE: Robinson Twp., et al. v. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, et al.
- No. 73 MAP 2012

Dear Ms. Bizzoso:

I represent the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Office of Attorney General, and
Kathleen G. Kane in the above-captioned matter. 1 am hereby informing you, through this letter,
that I will not be filing an Answer in response to the Application for Reargument.

Sincerely,
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HOWARD G. HOPKIRK
Senior Deputy Attorney General
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